
 Request for Proposals:  Property and Boiler & Machinery Insurance 
Provider RFP # RM 08-006 

Issued March 24, 2008 
 

ADDENDUM  1 
 

This addendum incorporates certain general comments, general corrections to the 
RFP, additional information provided and answers to questions posed during and 
before the optional pre-proposal conference held on April 4, 2008 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received by this office 
either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your proposal.  Signature on 
this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original bid document.  
The original bid document must be signed. 
 

 
GENERAL 
 
 Verbal responses to questions at the optional pre-proposal conference on 
April 4, 2008 are unofficial and are not binding.  Only these written responses may 
be relied upon by offerors. 
 
 Participants at the optional pre-proposal conference were required to 
register their attendance and to provide their business cards and fax numbers.  A 
list of all attendees at the conference is enclosed for informational purposes.   
 
CHANGES TO THE RFP 
 
Please note there is one change in the RFP: 
 
On the cover page the e-mail address should read kelley.denton@trs.virginia.gov . 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1.  Does the Division of Risk Management have a recent PML study on the insured property 
schedule? If so, please provide a copy for the sole purpose of responding to  
 
There are PML studies for many properties, which would be provided to the winning proposal. 
The state of the Commonwealth's buildings and contents has nothing to do with the award of a 
broker. They will have from award to August to review any and all available PML/MFL studies. 
 
 
2.  Please identify the current broker and any intermediaries used to place the current excess 
property insurance program. What is the agreed broker compensation model currently in use and 
what is the dollar amount?  
 
The current broker is Marsh.  Compensation can be discussed at the negotiation stage 
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3.  In order to fully understand certain service requirements presented in the Statement of Needs 
please advise:  
 
a) the annual average number of "skilled technical assistance" deliveries for new construction and 
renovations including the number of plan reviews and on-site surveys, and the expected number 
of those deliverables in the 2008 - 2009 contract period (Section III, 8; page 3).  
 
We do not have a record, as this is not a service we use constantly.  It is a service we want 
available if needed. 
 
b) The annual average number of facility inspections, and the expected  number of that 
deliverable in the 2008 - 2009 contract period (Section III, 9, page 3). 
 
We have asked for as many as 75 and as little as none.  We do not have specific plans for the 
2008 - 2009.  This will be discussed and finalized with.  Most will be done by the requesting lead 
underwriter of the account.  We want someone who is familiar with inspections, can conduct them 
or contract to get them done 
 
4.  Will the DRM consider providing the current property program details (struture, pricing by 
layer, deductible structure, policy form and historical loss summary)?  This information will help us 
provide a more accurate response to Section 6 (Creative Alternatives) of the RFP.  
 
Historical Loss summaries will only be provided to the awarded vendor.  
 
5.  I’m not familiar with the RFP providing broker services. Could you please explain. Also, we are 
not able to provide you with a quote prior to receiving the loss information. Receiving it after it has 
been awarded would not be acceptable as the loss information is used in determining the 
premium. 
 
The RFP is for broker services only.  We are not requesting a quote on the price of the insurance. 
 
6.  How much new construction is anticipated in this contract over the next two years? 
 
We cannot say right now. 
 
7.  Could you provide the volume of certificates that are requested per year? 
 
Volume of certificates including fine arts is less than 200 requests per year. 
 
8.  Can you provide the number of appraisals and how many training programs? 
 
We do not have anything definitive.  We need a supplier who can help us determine what would 
be best for our agencies. 
 
9.  Could you provide examples of what types of studies would be requested? 
 
The studies could vary day by day, but examples would be windstorm and flooding. 
 
10.  Do you have a separate builders risk policy? 
 
No 
 
11.  Could you provide some guidance in the areas of crisis management? 



 
Over the next 2-3 years we are looking for better training programs for our agencies in 
restoration. 
 
12.  Are jurisdictional inspections done on a separate program?  Do they provide boiler insurance 
as well? 
 
Yes 
 
13.  Could you give examples of products you would request? 
 
Windstorm studies, Fire hazards 
 
14.  Are rare books considered fine arts? 
 
Yes  
 
15.  Under Tab 2 #1 are you requesting that we confirm our understanding of the scope of work? 
 
Yes 
 
16.  Are SWAM (small, woman and minority) certifications required with the proposal?  
 
No but the contracting plan does require the certification number be provided.  Further 
information on SWAM suppliers can be found on the Dept of Minority Business Enterprise 
website.  http://www.dmbe.state.va.us/
 
17.  In the pricing section, are you looking for a specific price? 
 
We are requesting methods of compensation. 
 
18.  Does the State have a captive? 
 
No – The law does not allow for captives. 
 
19.  Do agencies carry business interruption coverage? 
 
Some – mostly colleges and universities 
 
20.  Do you have an estimate of when the contract would be awarded? 
 
As soon as possible. 
 
21.  Will offerors be allowed into selected locations? 
 
Yes, you will have access to whatever you need. 
 
22.  Would policy date and contract date be the same? 
 
Yes 
 
23.  Has 30 day payments been a problem in the past? 
 
Yes, Treasury needs sufficient time to process invoices so the sooner we receive the invoices the 
better. 
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24.  How many total claims have exceeded your retention? 
 
Since 1986 no more than 6 have exceeded our retention. 
 
 
 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum must be received by this office 
either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your proposal.  Signature on 
this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original bid document.  
The original bid document must be signed. 
 
Sincerely,            

Name of Firm 

 Kelley S. Denton, VCO        
  
____________________________________ Signature/Title 
Kelley S. Denton, VCO 
Procurement Officer           
(804) 786-4741    Date 
 
 












